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October 14, 2020 
 
Neal Eskin 
Senior Associate Director of Athletics/External Relations 
Office of Athletic Director  
University of Connecticut 
2095 Hillside Road ‐ Unit 1173 
Storrs, CT 06269 
 

 

Re: Delegation of Authority to Approve and Sign Contracts 
 

Dear Neal: 
 
Pursuant to the authority granted to me through the Board of Trustees’ Resolution dated February 18, 2010, I 
hereby delegate to you the authority to approve and sign contracts, including amendments hereof, necessary 
to support or further athletic programming in an amount not to exceed $100,000. 
 

This delegation is made for the purpose of allowing the Office of the Athletic Director to more efficiently carry 
out its functions and responsibilities in connection with assisting the Director of Athletics with the day‐to‐day 
operations. This includes the signing of numerous University contracts regarding athletic programming.    
 

The authority provided by  this delegation  is made  to you  in your  capacity as Senior Associate Director of 
Athletics and will continue in the event of any change in title should there be no significant change in function.  
In addition, the authority delegated herein shall remain in effect for any successors in function, unless explicitly 
withdrawn in writing.   
 

The authority provided by this delegation shall automatically be rescinded if you separate from the University 
or cease to be employed in your current position or successor in function.  You may not further sub‐delegate 
this authority.  To the extent that the scope of any subsequent delegation conflicts with this delegation, the 
subsequent delegation shall control. This delegation is made in addition to those embodied in the President’s 
Contract Signing Authority Delegation Storrs, Regional Campuses, Law School and School of Social Work, 
issued on April 30, 2013.   
 

Sincerely, 
 

 

Thomas C. Katsouleas 

President 
 

cc:   David Benedict, Director of Athletics  
Scott Jordan, Executive V.P. for Administration and Chief Financial Officer 

  Nicole Fournier Gelston, General Counsel 
 

 


